
Historic Resources Commission 
Agenda | September 6, 2022 | 6 pm 
Regular Meeting 

1. Call to order, roll call, and confirmation of a quorum
a. Historic Resources Commission Charge:  The Historic Resources Commission is charged with 

promoting, enhancing, and preserving the character of the historic district as well as 
landmarks, including the Courthouse Square Historic District.

2. Pledge of Allegiance and moment of silence

3. Minutes review and approval
a. Regular meeting:  June 7, 2022

4. Old Business
a. Elect a Chair and Vice Chair

5. New Business
a. Certificate of Appropriateness Applications

i. COA2209 - Applicant Page Stokes and Junior Snyder, is requesting installing signage 
at the property located at 16 NE Court Square.

ii. COA2210 – Applicant Carson Talley, is requesting installing signage at the property 
located at 22 SW Court Square.

iii. COA2212 – Applicant Thomas Boney, is requesting to install new mural on existing 
painted brick facade at the property located at 114 W Elm Street.

iv. COA2213 - Applicant Katherine Baird, is requesting installing signage at the property 
located at 113 N Main Street.

b. 2022/2023 Façade Grant applications | scoring matrix | project proposal worksheet
i. Viviana Maltby | Minor COA - 112 W Elm Street
ii. Page Stokes and Junior Snyder | Minor/Major COA2209 - 16 NE Court Square
iii. Carson Talley | Major COA2210 - 22 SW Court Square
iv. Cheryl Perry | Minor COA2211 - 130 N Main Street
v. Thomas Boney | Minor/Major COA2212 - 114 West Elm Street
vi. Katherine Baird | Major COA2213 - 113 N Main Street

6. Updates
a. Council
b. Staff

7. Adjournment

https://www.cityofgraham.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/Facade-Grant-Scoring-Matrix.pdf
https://www.cityofgraham.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/09/2021_HRC-Grant-Propsal-of-Projects.pdf


Minutes of the June 7th 2022 Historic Resource Commission 

The meeting was called to order by Chair Worthy at 6:05 p.m. 

The following Commissioners were present:  Cary Worthy, Karen Chin, Zipporah Clark Baldwin, Jeanette 
Beaudry, Absent were Jerome Bias and Matthew Haley.  

Staff: Mary Faucette Downtown Coordinator and Debbie Jolly Zoning/Inspections Technician 

Chair Worthy led the Pledge of Allegiance, and a moment of silence.  

Approval of the April 5, 2022 meeting minutes.  Zipporah Clark Baldwin made a motion to approve as 
presented. Jeanette Beaudry put forth the second.  All voted Aye.  

New Business 

a. No new business

Staff updates: 

1. FY21/22 Façade Grant update | extension requested for June 1, 2022
a. Graham Furniture Mart COA2112
b. Green & McClure Furniture COA2110
c. Maricle Metals COA2114
Mary gave the update on these.  Chuck Talley 808 Sideview St. stated Graham Furniture is done.
Zipporah Clark Baldwin made a motion to carry over the funds for the above projects and it be
Separate from the 15,000. 00 2022/2023 budget year. Seconded by Karen Chin. All voted Aye.

2. FY22/23 Façade Grant proposed timeline
a. Façade Grant announcement/marketing push out starts July 11, 2022 for six weeks (1 post
each week)
b. Façade Grant application due Friday, August 19, 2022 to staff
c. Façade Grant application review Tuesday, September 6, 2022 at HRC meeting
Zipporah Clark Baldwin made a motion to change the facade grant start date to July 11th 2022,
  application due date be August 19th 2022 the commission will review on September 6th 2022. 

3. Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) applications – in progress
a. COA2006 | Farm Service – new building
b. COA2016 | 127 West Harden Street – garage door, patio, etc.
c. COA2103 | The Nick’s building – install balcony, windows, lighting, roll up door, stairs, canopy,
new building, and fencing

d. COA2107 | Trollinger building – raze building
e. COA2110 | Green & McClure Furniture – remove aluminum siding (Façade Grant award)
(continued) Certificate of Appropriateness (COA) application – in progress
f. COA2112 | Graham Furniture – install metal awning, clean brick, repaint sign (Façade Grant
award.)
g. COA2113 | Graham Library – install kiosk
h. COA2114 | Maricle Metals – install garage doors (Façade Grant Award)
i. COA2116 | 200 North – install HVAC screening
j. COA2202 | Things Above – install sign



   Mary gave the update on these. 

4. Minor Works – COA applications
a. COA2203 – Maricle Metals – installation of an ESSO sign
b. COA2204 – Huckleberry’s – installation of a blade sign
Mary gave the update on these. Zipporah Clark Baldwin ask about the minor and major
guide line and to turn it over she has mixed feelings.  She would like to she a permit card on
site to know it been through the proper channels. Jeanette ask about staffing.  Chuck Talley
808 Sideview St. spoke on the color pallet and signage.  Zipporah Clark Baldwin made a motion
for the staff to present a list of the minor COA at each meeting approved or not yet approved.
Karen Chin seconded. Vote 3-1 Jeanette Beaudry opposed.

5. City of Graham Code Enforcement process
a. A complaint is received

i. How complaints are received by phone, in-person, from the city’s website, by email, other
(code enforcement officer/staff)

b. Compliant is verified
i. A violation letter is sent to the property owner. Property owner
is determined using Alamance County tax office information.

c. 10 days is stated for the violation to be corrected.
d. Follow up - Code Enforcement Officer checks for compliance e. Noncompliance – a final violation
letter is sent extending for an additional 10 days to correct the violation.
f. Noncompliance continues – penalties accessed

i. Code of Ordinance penalty - $50 per day
ii. Development Ordinance penalty - $100 per day
*HRC violation would fall here

Research seeking other historic district procedural processes for noncompliance, handbook, COA 
application and Minor/Major works list   

a. Alex Cole Asheville/Buncombe County
b. Michelle Michael, Wake Forest
c. Kellen Long, Elizabeth City
d. Lindsay Laird, Davidson
e. Michelle McCullough, Winston-Salem/Forsyth County
I have requested Kirstie Brantley to come and speak in August if the commission would like.

b. City Council- Joey Parsons City Council liaison- No council updates

8. Adjournment- Karen Chin made a motion to adjourn. Jeanette Beaudry seconded.  All voted Aye.
Meeting adjourned – 7:22 p.m.

Minutes respectfully submitted, Debbie Jolly 



STAFF REPORT 
Prepared by Cameron West, Planner 

Certificate of Appropriateness Application 

i. COA2209 – Applicant Page Stokes and Junior Snyder| 16 NE Court Square

Proposal:  Applicant is requesting to install a Projecting sign. 

Staff Report:  An existing business is increasing their visibility by making this request. 

Packet materials:  photos and sign dimensions 

Application Design Guidelines:   

A. Landscape Features

• Signs







Sign will not exceed sizing restrictions 
as dictated by sign ordinance









Cadet Grey

Available Widths

4630-0000 I 46" (117cm)

6030-0000 I 60" (n 52cm)

80030-0000 I 80" (203cm)



Motion Language 

Approve Deny Table 
I have thoroughly researched 
the application and all other 
documents related to COA2209 
and I am familiar with the 
property in question.  

Finding of Fact:  
…and I find that if produced in 
accordance with the plans 
submitted, the proposed 
addition will be Compatible 
with the character of the mid-
nineteenth century Courthouse 
Square Historic District.  

I make the motion to: 
…Approve the application for 
COA2209 for the property 
located at 16 NE Court Square 
as submitted because it does 
meet the design standards 
outline in (state the sections 
where the guidelines are met)  
[or] Approve with conditions 
detail your conditions 

…If approved with conditions.. 
If the following changes are 
made to the proposal such as: 

(list all desired changes to the 
proposal and how they relate to 
the requirements in the Historic 
Resources Design Guidelines 
Standards) 

…then the project will meet the 
standards set out in the Historic 
Resources Design Guidelines 
Standards and shall be 
permitted. 

I have thoroughly researched 
the application and all other 
documents related to COA2209 
and I am familiar with the 
property in question.  

Finding of Fact:  
…and I find that if produced in 
accordance with the plans 
submitted, the proposed 
addition will be incompatible 
with the character of the mid-
nineteenth century Courthouse 
Square Historic District.  

I make the motion to: 
…deny the application for 
COA2209 for the property 
located at 16 NE Court Square 
as submitted because it does 
not meet the Historic 
Resources Design Guidelines 
Standards outline in (state the 
sections where the guidelines 
are met).  Therefore, the 
proposed project to (……insert 
the project detail) is/are not 
compatible with the character 
of the district.   

I move to table COA2209 for 16 
NE Court Square in order for (…
state your reason for tabling 
the requested proposal). The 
application will be acted upon 
within a reasonable time period 
not to exceed 180 days 



STAFF REPORT 
Prepared by Cameron West, Planner 

Certificate of Appropriateness Application 

ii. COA2210 – Applicant Carson Talley| 22 SW Court Square

Proposal:  Applicant is requesting to install a Projecting sign. 

Staff Report:  An existing business is increasing their visibility by making this request. 

Packet materials:  photos and sign dimensions 

Application Design Guidelines:   

A. Landscape Features

• Signs













Motion Language 

Approve Deny Table 
I have thoroughly researched 
the application and all other 
documents related to COA2210 
and I am familiar with the 
property in question.  

Finding of Fact:  
…and I find that if produced in 
accordance with the plans 
submitted, the proposed 
addition will be Compatible 
with the character of the mid-
nineteenth century Courthouse 
Square Historic District.  

I make the motion to: 
…Approve the application for 
COA2210  for the property 
located at 22 SW Court Square 
as submitted because it does 
meet the design standards 
outline in (state the sections 
where the guidelines are met)  
[or] Approve with conditions 
detail your conditions 

…If approved with conditions.. 
If the following changes are 
made to the proposal such as: 

(list all desired changes to the 
proposal and how they relate to 
the requirements in the Historic 
Resources Design Guidelines 
Standards) 

…then the project will meet the 
standards set out in the Historic 
Resources Design Guidelines 
Standards and shall be 
permitted. 

I have thoroughly researched 
the application and all other 
documents related to COA2210 
and I am familiar with the 
property in question.  

Finding of Fact:  
…and I find that if produced in 
accordance with the plans 
submitted, the proposed 
addition will be incompatible 
with the character of the mid-
nineteenth century Courthouse 
Square Historic District.  

I make the motion to: 
…deny the application for 
COA2210 for the property 
located at 22 SW Court Square 
as submitted because it does 
not meet the Historic 
Resources Design Guidelines 
Standards outline in (state the 
sections where the guidelines 
are met).  Therefore, the 
proposed project to (……insert 
the project detail) is/are not 
compatible with the character 
of the district.   

I move to table COA2210 for 22 
SW Court Square in order for 
(…state your reason for tabling 
the requested proposal). The 
application will be acted upon 
within a reasonable time period 
not to exceed 180 days 



STAFF REPORT 
Prepared by Cameron West, Planner 

Certificate of Appropriateness Application 

iii. COA2212 – Applicant Thomas Boney| 114 W Elm Street

Proposal:  Applicant is requesting to install a mural on the existing painted brick. 

Staff Report:  An existing business is increasing their visibility by making this 

request. Packet materials:  photo and location of mural 

Application Design Guidelines:   

A. Exterior Walls

• Painting











Motion Language 

Approve Deny Table 
I have thoroughly researched 
the application and all other 
documents related to COA2212 
and I am familiar with the 
property in question.  

Finding of Fact:  
…and I find that if produced in 
accordance with the plans 
submitted, the proposed 
addition will be Compatible 
with the character of the mid-
nineteenth century Courthouse 
Square Historic District.  

I make the motion to: 
…Approve the application for 
COA2212  for the property 
located at 114 W Elm Street as 
submitted because it does meet 
the design standards outline in 
(state the sections where the 
guidelines are met)  [or] 
Approve with conditions detail 
your conditions 

…If approved with conditions.. 
If the following changes are 
made to the proposal such as: 

(list all desired changes to the 
proposal and how they relate to 
the requirements in the Historic 
Resources Design Guidelines 
Standards) 

…then the project will meet the 
standards set out in the Historic 
Resources Design Guidelines 
Standards and shall be 
permitted. 

I have thoroughly researched 
the application and all other 
documents related to COA2212 
and I am familiar with the 
property in question.  

Finding of Fact:  
…and I find that if produced in 
accordance with the plans 
submitted, the proposed 
addition will be incompatible 
with the character of the mid-
nineteenth century Courthouse 
Square Historic District.  

I make the motion to: 
…deny the application for 
COA2212 for the property 
located at 114 W Elm Street as 
submitted because it does not 
meet the Historic Resources 
Design Guidelines Standards 
outline in (state the sections 
where the guidelines 
are met).  Therefore, the 
proposed project to (……insert 
the project detail) is/are not 
compatible with the character 
of the district.   

I move to table COA2212 for 
114 W Elm Street in order for 
(…state your reason for tabling 
the requested proposal). The 
application will be acted upon 
within a reasonable time period 
not to exceed 180 days 



STAFF REPORT 
Prepared by Cameron West, Planner 

Certificate of Appropriateness Application 

iv. COA2213 – Applicant Katherine Baird| 113 N Main Street

Proposal:  Applicant is requesting to install a Projecting sign. 

Staff Report:  An existing business is increasing their visibility by making this request. 

Packet materials:  photos and sign dimensions 

Application Design Guidelines:   

A. Landscape Features

• Signs











Motion Language 

Approve Deny Table 
I have thoroughly researched 
the application and all other 
documents related to COA2213 
and I am familiar with the 
property in question.  

Finding of Fact:  
…and I find that if produced in 
accordance with the plans 
submitted, the proposed 
addition will be Compatible 
with the character of the mid-
nineteenth century Courthouse 
Square Historic District.  

I make the motion to: 
…Approve the application for 
COA2213  for the property 
located at 113 N Main Street as 
submitted because it does meet 
the design standards outline in 
(state the sections where the 
guidelines are met)  [or] 
Approve with conditions detail 
your conditions 

…If approved with conditions.. 
If the following changes are 
made to the proposal such as: 

(list all desired changes to the 
proposal and how they relate to 
the requirements in the Historic 
Resources Design Guidelines 
Standards) 

…then the project will meet the 
standards set out in the Historic 
Resources Design Guidelines 
Standards and shall be 
permitted. 

I have thoroughly researched 
the application and all other 
documents related to COA2213 
and I am familiar with the 
property in question.  

Finding of Fact:  
…and I find that if produced in 
accordance with the plans 
submitted, the proposed 
addition will be incompatible 
with the character of the mid-
nineteenth century Courthouse 
Square Historic District.  

I make the motion to: 
…deny the application for 
COA2213 for the property 
located at 113 N Main Street as 
submitted because it does not 
meet the Historic Resources 
Design Guidelines Standards 
outline in (state the sections 
where the guidelines 
are met).  Therefore, the 
proposed project to (……insert 
the project detail) is/are not 
compatible with the character 
of the district.   

I move to table COA2213 for 
113 N Main Street in order for 
(…state your reason for tabling 
the requested proposal). The 
application will be acted upon 
within a reasonable time period 
not to exceed 180 days 





















Cadet Grey

Available Widths

4630-0000 I 46" (117cm)

6030-0000 I 60" (n 52cm)

80030-0000 I 80" (203cm)















































Estimate
Date

8/17/2022

Estimate No.

387

THE ALAMANCE NEWS
114 W Elm St
Graham, NC  27253

E. P. Gates Construction & Realty, LLC

20 NE Court Square
Graham, NC  27253

Project

Total

Description Qty Rate Total

INSTALL MURAL ON PAINTED BRICK FACADE 10'6" 1 3,000.00 3,000.00T
Sales Tax 6.75% 202.50

$3,202.50














	1. Call to order, roll call, and confirmation of a quorum
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



